@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

May 15, 2020

Jerald Schnabel

Castle Aggregate

549 E Cucharras Street
Colorado Springs, CO 80903

Re:  Pikeview Quarry, Permit No. M-1977-211 Notice of Receipt;
Technical Revision TR-20

Mr. Schnabel:

On May 13, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your fee for Technical
Revision application TR-20 for the Pikeview Quarry, Permit No. M-1977-211. The request for the
revision was received via email on May 8, 2020. The revision requested addresses the following:

Add recreation as a post mining land use
The Division is reviewing your revision submittal for adequacy. The decision due date is scheduled
for June 12, 2020. We will contact you if additional information is needed.
If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169.

Sincerely,

Timot;;A. Cagr,P\.I;.

Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: Michael Cunningham, DRMS
DRMS file

Jerry Schnabel, Castle Aggregate
Paul Kos, Stantec
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